

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING OF STUDENT GOVERNMENT OF CSU CHANNEL ISLANDS, INC.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN to the general public and to all members of the CSU Channel Islands Student Government that:

A regular meeting of the Student Government Senate will be held on Wednesday, April 6, 2022, at 9:00 a.m. on https://csuci.zoom.us/j/85362211572 to consider and act upon the following matters:

- 1) Call to Order: 9:04am
- 2) Roll Call:
 - a. Executive Branch: Aurora Rugerio, Vaishnavi Ramprasad, Alegra Grace, Ayleen Trejo, Emily Quinonez
 - b. Senators: Jazmin Guajardo, Benji Mosco, Christian Franco
 - c. Advisors: Annie Block-Weiss, Helen Alatorre
 - d. Members of the Public:
- 3) Approval of Agenda:
- I. M/S/P (C. Franco/J. Guajardo) 3/0/0 Motion Passed
- 4) Approval of Minutes:
 - a. ACTION ITEM: Approval of minutes from March 30, 2022
 - II. J. Guajardo: I motion to approve the agenda.
 - III. B. Mosco: Seconded.
 - IV. Discussion:
 - a. J. Guajardo: Suggested a friendly amendment to their report to adjust the wording from "registration" to "re-registration."
 - V. M/S/P (J. Guajardo/B. Mosco) 3/0/0 Motion Passed
- 5) Public Forum:
 - a. V. Ramprasad: The MDC AAPI Heritage Month Social is happening soon on Central Mall.
 - i. *A. Block-Weiss:* Point of clarification, the social is occurring on April 13th from 10:00am-1:30pm.
 - b. A. Rugerio: The MDC Crafts event is happening on April 6th from 1:00pm-2:00pm in South Quad.
- 6) Reports:
 - a. Legislative Reports:
 - i. Senator of Student Engagement (J. Guajardo)

- Held their one-on-one with Vice President Ramprasad to talk about a potential
 resolution to better support student engagement, met with Russell Winans to
 talk about the re-registration of clubs, the SOI provided updated guidelines for
 events and are currently finding new ways to engage with students. There are
 also 7 new clubs amongst the 71 in total.
- 2. Reminded that there are no meetings or events during pre-finals and finals.
- ii. Senator of Wellness and Recreation (B. Mosco)
 - 1. Went to the WPE's weekly meeting and discussed different post opportunities and how to better gain retention and engagement. The WPE is also in the hiring process for new WPE Leaders and Wellness Leaders until April 13th. Senator Mosco also had their one-on-one with Vice President Ramprasad to talk to UAS about potential food options and different services. There will also be a QSA event on May 4th with a possible drag show and prom.
- iii. Senator of Social Justice (*I. Tolteca*)
 - 1. None.
- iv. Senator of Academic Affairs (C. Franco)
 - Currently working on the hiring committee, completed anti-bias training, continuing work on their transition report, and will be going to the Veterans Center after the meeting. The Pre-Law club is having a fundraiser on April 8th from 9:30am – 9:30pm at a local restaurant (details to come).
- v. Senator Veterans and Non-Traditional Students (A. Pogosian)
 - 1. None.
- b. Executive Reports:
 - i. President's (A. Rugerio)
 - Met with the Vice President of Student Affairs DeBoni and Vice President
 Ramprasad to talk about ways to further support LGBTQ+ students and made
 connections between the QSA President and VP DeBoni. President Rugerio also
 met with the Executive Team, as well as attended the BASC meeting to
 continue to discuss campus partner budget allocations.
 - ii. Vice President's (V. Ramprasad)
 - Met with VP of Student Affairs and President Rugerio, attended the Executive Team meeting, and held one-on-ones with Senators to discuss resolution ideas.

- 2. Senator Tolteca and Senator Guajardo are working on legislation regarding resources being offered on campus for the LGBTQ+ community.
- iii. Chief of Staff (A. Trejo)
 - 1. No report.
- iv. Director of External Affairs (E. Quiñonez)
 - 1. Is on the Search Committee for Associate Vice President of Graduate Studies and Research, and will keep Senate updated on whatever possible (as there is a lot of confidential information).
- v. Director of Operations (A. Grace)
 - 1. Begun transition report and starting tidying up the website and S-drive.
- c. Judicial Reports:
 - i. Chief Justice (A. Rugerio)
 - 1. No report.
- d. Advisor Reports:
 - i. Advisor (A. Block-Weiss)
 - 1. Student Government elections are in one week (April 12th-April 13th), and details regarding it have been summarized below.
 - a. At 8:00am on April 12th all eligible voters (those who pay the ASI fee) will receive an email to the ballot hosted on CISync. There will also be a feature to allow voters to view information on the candidates through the form.
 - b. From 11:30am 1:30pm on both April 12th April 13th there will be Channel Your Vote events in the Student Union Lawn. Help from nonrunning members is desired, most notably for set up on April 12th and clean up on April 13th.
 - c. Those who vote will be entered into a CI Story giveaway.
 - d. Student Government is hosting a Presidential Candidate Forum on April 11th from 9:30am 10:00am on Instagram Live.
 - 2. All of ASI is hiring, and information can be found on their website.
 - The Career and Internship Fair is on April 7th on Central Mall from 10:00am 2:00pm.
 - a. SPB is partnering with the Student Union and Basic Needs to host a Food Fair on April 12th in the Student Union Lawn. From 2:00pm 4:00pm will be a farmers market, from 5:00pm 6:00pm there will be a cooking demo, and from 6:00pm 8:00pm there will be Grocery Loteria.
 - ii. Advisor (H. Alatorre)

- The Vice Provost of Academic Affairs is chairing the University's Thematic
 Pathways to Reaccreditation, and President Rugerio is serving on the
 committee; the committee has developed an initial proposal and wants
 feedback. There will be a student forum on April 11th from 4:30 5:15 virtually
 (details will be shared on Instagram soon). Advisor Alatorre also mentioned
 that the Vice Provost will be coming to the next Senate meeting in case anyone
 is unable to make the forum.
- 2. 4 graduating student speakers are needed for the 4 different graduation ceremonies; all graduating seniors received emails regarding it. If there are not enough applicants, some ASI members may be personally asked.
- e. Committee Reports:
 - i. None.
- 7) Outstanding Business:
- 8) New Business:
- 9) Closing Comments:
 - a. *H. Alatorre:* SPB is working on a Dolphinpalooza return, and SG should expect to be invited to participate and host an activity.
 - b. A. Block-Weiss: Strategic Resource Planning Committee is meeting every Friday from 3:00pm –
 4:30pm in April and are covering budget pieces for the University. Those interested can find the Zoom link on their website (go to csuci.edu and search "SRPC" to find it).
 - c. *V. Ramprasad:* Students for Quality Education are meeting on April 6th from 5:00pm 6:00pm via Zoom for a Protesting 101 Workshop.
 - d. *B. Mosco:* Reminded that the WPE is hiring for new wellness leaders and interested individuals can apply through their Instagram bio or their website.
 - e. *A. Trejo:* There are going to be two nature walks that will take place with Doc and Lonnie starting at 10:30am; one will be on April 13th and will be walking up to the CSUCI Well and will meet in front of Arroyo Hall, the other will be on April 19th and will be walking to CSUCI North Field and will meet in front of El Dorado Hall.
 - f. *H. Alatorre*: Ekho the Dolphin is celebrating their 9th birthday at Dolphinpalooza, so there will be a celebration for it.
 - g. *V. Ramprasad:* The Farmworker Immersion Project will be April 8th from 8:30am 3:00pm.

10) Adjournment: 9:48am

Next Student Government Senate meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, April 13, 2022, at 9:00 a.m. on https://csuci.zoom.us/j/85362211572

Minutes respectfully submitted by Alegra Grace, Student Government Director of Operations